






































































































From: Diana Studer 
Sent: November-15-24 7:56 PM 
To: Council <Council@esquimalt.ca> 
Subject: DEV-24-55: Sussex and Saunders 
 
Hello,  
 
I am writing opposed to the rezoning application for the Sussex and Saunders project.  Having 
attended the open house and discussed the development with current tenants, I am concerned 
about the height and not enough is being done to secure and provide affordable units within the 
development.   
 
I am not convinced of the necessity for Esquimalt to be allowing residential towers of 26 
storeys.  Up until recently, the maximum height was below 12 which felt reasonable for a 
community of our size.  Ideally, the height for development would be medium density of between 
6-8 storeys.  There are still many areas within the township where medium density could be used 
to help provide the housing we need.  Further, allowing high density towers such as Sussex and 
Saunders will make it more difficult for medium density to be built in the community as the cost of 
land typically inflates when more density is allowed by rezoning. 
 
I am also concerned that the  park area being provided as an amenity to offset the building 
height request, will quickly become private and provide little value to the surrounding 
community.  As it will be on private land, there is nothing ensuring the public could use this area. 
 
With roughly 70 tenants needing to move out for the development, but a commitment of less 
than 5 affordable units, we will see many people who will not be able to afford to move back. It 
was also not clear how many of these units would be family housing, particularly three bedroom 
units, which our community needs. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Diana Studer 
639 Drake Ave. 
 
 
 



From: Sue Adams 
Sent: November-18-24 8:56 PM 
To: Council <Council@esquimalt.ca> 
Subject: OCP Amendment and Rezoning Application – 1340 Sussex Street,& 1337 Saunders Street 
 
Hello, 
 
I see this item on the Advisory Planning Commission's agenda, with Intracorp (the developer) requesting 
both an OCP amendment and rezoning in order to build a 21 storey tower. I imagine the rezoning request 
has to do with changing the zoning of the property from "Multiple Family Residential" to "Neighbourhood 
Commercial" in order to get around current building height restrictions in the Official Community Plan (12 
storeys). I imagine that would be their reason for including two little commercial spaces on the ground floor 
of the proposed building. 
 
I've had a look around the immediate neighbourhood of Nelson, Sussex, and Saunders Streets and I see 
there are mainly single family 1.5 storey homes, single storey duplexes, 2 and 3 storey townhomes, and two 
new 6 storey apartment or condo buildings (1 across the road on Saunders, and one kitty corner on Nelson) 
, with another new 10 storey building under construction on Nelson Street, just south of the proposed 
development. A building of 21 storeys is simply not congruent with that neighbourhood, and the properties 
there have been zoned the way they are zoned for a reason. It's a little residential community - not a 
business hub. A 21 storey building would be approximately the same elevation as High Rock Park. At more 
than double the height of the tallest building on the block, it would dominate the neighbourhood landscape 
and dwarf all of the surrounding buildings - even the 10 storey one. It's not a community of towers; the 
nearest single tower will be over a kilometer away on Carlton Terrace once it's completed. I know that 
they've offered a publicly accessible pocket park as an amenity, and that is a good way to cover a parking 
area (as shown in their architectural and landscape drawings), but I don't think that's enough of a "carrot" 
to exceed the height limitations to such an extent - or to exceed them at all. 
 
I don't see a shadow study included with the Sussex/Saunders proposal, but given that the 26 storey 
building on Carlton Terrace will cast a shadow reaching almost a kilometer in the winter months, a building 
that's only about 12 meters shorter would cast a very long shadow too. 
In the morning it will be predominantly residences on Sussex Street and DND lands affected, but by 
afternoon buildings, yards, and gardens on Constance, Admirals, Grenville and possibly even further to 
the northeast will be affected. Regardless of the time of year, a 21 storey building would cast a much longer 
shadow than any of its neighbours. The main concern I have with yards and gardens being in shadow is the 
impact it has on people's ability to grown their own food at a time when food security is becoming an 
increasingly significant problem. 
 
I see the developer describes this offering as 335 new homes and, since they mention Belmont Properties, 
I'm assuming they would make this a rental building but there is no mention of below-market or affordable 
rent. Looking at their architectural drawings, I see that 8 out of the 
17 units on each floor are under 500 square feet, with 2 of those being under 400 square feet. That's very 
small, but they still don't talk about affordability. Esquimalt doesn't need to replace what is probably 
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affordable rentals (the currently existing buildings) with high rent towers full of undersized apartments. 
What we need is more below-market rentals, and subsidized or co-op housing for families. 
 
The people who believe that building a bunch of towers will be some kind of solution to the housing crisis 
need look no further than Vancouver (or downtown Victoria) to realize that is fallacious thinking. It hasn't 
worked there, and it won't work here. When our location is among the most desirable places to live in the 
country, property values and rentals here are always going to be high. 
 
There aren't any loopholes in the current zoning for the properties Intracorp wants to develop, so turning 
down Intracorp's applications for re-zoning and OCP Amendment applications is well within your purview. 
After all, they aren't asking to add only a few more metres in height. 
21 storeys is almost double the maximum allowed under Esquimalt's OCP, and residents are counting on 
you to uphold the plan: 12 storeys maximum. 
 
If you approve this re-zoning and OCP amendment application, you will probably be inundated with similar 
applications from other developers asking to put up towers wherever they want, and risk charges of 
discrimination if you don't approve their applications too. It makes a mockery of our Official Community 
Plan. 
 
With all of the new developments that are currently approved or already under construction, I don't think 
Esquimalt needs to be concerned about being on the province's "naughty list" for non-compliance with the 
Housing Supply Act for the next few years. Let's take time to breathe and approve developments based on 
their affordability for the ordinary people who want to live here, with subsidies and support from provincial 
and federal governments. 
 
I ask that you to prioritize the wishes and needs of Esquimalt residents over those of a developer who is 
asking far too much at this point. 
Please say no to 21 storeys. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Susan Adams 
854 Carrie Street 
Esquimalt, B.C. V9A 5R4 
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Esquimalt MFRC / CFB Esquimalt / PO Box 17000 Station Forces / Victoria, B.C.  V9A 7N2 

info 24 h 250-363-2640 / toll-free/sans frais 1-800-353-3329 / fax 250-363-3108 

Email/mél mfrc@shawcable.com / esquimaltmfrc.com 

May 6, 2025 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 Township of Esquimalt Municipal Hall 
 1229 Esquimalt Road 
 Esquimalt, BC V9A 3P1 
(Delivered via email and original signed letter by hand) 
 
 
RE: 1340 Sussex/1337 Saunders St. 
 
I am writing this letter in support of the proposed project to be located at Sussex & 
Saunders Roads in Esquimalt. 
 
I had the opportunity to meet with the team at Intracorp/Belmont in October 2024.  The 
team offered to become participants in the Esquimalt Military Family Resource Centre 
(MFRC) housing program and agreed to give first opportunity to military families for 
existing rental suites operated by Belmont properties.  Belmont properties owns several 
buildings in Esquimalt and Greater Victoria suitable to a wider range of rent levels. They 
have shown their commitment to supporting housing needs of military connected 
families and this has been a much-appreciated partnership.   
 
With the support of CFB Esquimalt, the Esquimalt Military Family Resource Centre 
(MFRC) works with military connected families seeking viable housing options.  We are 
committed to promoting more housing choices in the Township of Esquimalt.  The Royal 
Canadian Navy (RCN) has a “Home Port” initiative for their members that is intended to 
improve retention, enhance deployment readiness and provide housing security. 
 
In my discussion with the Intracorp/Belmont Properties team we have been assured 
that military members and families will have priority access to some of the 335 new 
rental homes immediately bordering CFB Esquimalt.  In addition to alleviating housing 
pressures for military families this also relieves transit congestion due to proximity to 
the Base.    
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

This priority being offered to military families is a great benefit as well as a positive 
message from Intracorp/Belmont Properties and Esquimalt Council, letting these 
families know that they are supported and appreciated in this Township. 
 
Many thanks for this opportunity to provide our perspective on this development. 
For your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Jackie Carlé 
 
(she|her|elle) 
Executive Director 
Esquimalt Military Family Resource Centre 
Cel: (250) 217 3139 
 
~ I gratefully acknowledge my location on the beautiful unceded traditional territory of 
the WSÁNEĆ (Saanich), Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt) peoples of the 
Coast Salish Nation. 
  
 



From: Duane Lecky  
Sent: May-24-25 5:26 PM 
To: Council <Council@esquimalt.ca> 
Subject: 1340 Sussex & 1337 Saunders 
 
Dear Mayor and Council. 
 
I am writing to express my support for the proposed development between 1340 Sussex Street 
and 1337 Saunders Street. 
 
After reviewing the plans, I believe this is a well-designed project that will significantly enhance 
our neighbourhood while providing hundreds of much-needed housing units. This is exactly the 
type of development Esquimalt should embrace. In fact, Esquimalt will be fortunate to have such 
a project. Even if we were not in the midst of a housing crisis, I would wholeheartedly support it. 
That said, we must not lose sight of the urgent need to increase housing stock. The fact that a 
developer has come forward with such a strong proposal should make this an easy application 
for Council to approve. 
 
I like the building’s height. (I will try not to be jealous of the spectacular views its future occupants 
will enjoy.) I also admire the efficient use of land. The main building does not occupy the entire 
parcel, allowing for beautiful green space around it. Additionally, the inclusion of commercial 
services will be a welcome benefit to the neighbourhood. 
 
If I had any suggestions or concerns, they would be as follows: 

• Increase the height to allow for even more housing units. As long as people continue 
having children, we need to keep building homes for them to live in when they grow up. 

• Ensure sufficient parking for residents. With the nice new building on Constance Avenue, 
the street is now lined with parked cars almost every time I visit. I suspect the cars are 
from people who live there, but I do not know.  

 
Duane Lecky 
502 – 1375 Newport Ave 
Victoria, BC  V8S 5E8 
 
P.S. I say “our neighbourhood” because I still own property there. My partner and I sold our house 
in Esquimalt and moved to a condo with no stairs, but we still own a small apartment building in 
the area. As a result, we frequently visit to maintain the property and spend time with friends. 
 
 
 




